CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: November 20, 2003

File No.: 5450-20

To: City Manager

From: Planning & Corporate Services Department

Subject: Proposed Re- Naming of College Way to University Way
Report prepared by: Shelley Gambacort

1.0 RECOMMENDATION

THAT Municipal Council consider re-naming College Way to University Way as identified
on Schedule “A” attached to the report from the Planning & Corporate Services
Department dated November 20, 2003;

AND THAT Staff be directed to prepare the necessary road name change bylaw.

20 BACKGROUND

We have received a written request from the Okanagan University College to change the
name of College Way to University Way to offer clearer recognition for the University
component that is located at this campus. They have indicated that the other
addressees located on College Way, specifically Environment Canada’s Mountain
Weather Centre, have no objection to this proposed road name change.

The Planning & Coroporate Services Department has no concerns with the re-naming of
this road,

Should Council give favourable consideration to this proposed road re-naming a letter
will be sent to the registered property owner advising of the proposed change.

R. G. Shaughnessy
Subdivision Approving Officer

Approved for inclusion I:I

R.L. (Ron) Mattiussi, ACP, MCIP
Director of Planning & Development Services
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Attachments

Schedule “A”
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